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From: FOI Responses

Sent: 20 July 2023 12:14

To:

Subject:

Thank you for your Freedom of Information Request dated 26th June 2023 for information regarding City of 
Doncaster Council’s Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure and related Planning Applications. 

Please find our response to your request below.  

Request  

1. The total number of EV charging stations installed each year, from 2015-2022

Response 

In the years 2015 – 2019 - No charging stations were installed prior to 2020. 

The following information has been provided in financial years: 

2020 – 2021: 

Public Chargers: 0 Charging Sockets/Bays 
Fleet Chargers: 10 Charging Sockets/Bays 

2021 – 2022: 

Public Chargers: 0 Charging Sockets/Bays 
Fleet Chargers: 32 Charging Sockets/Bays 

2022 – 2023: 

Public Chargers: 21 Charging Sockets/Bays 
Fleet Chargers: 8 Charging Sockets/Bays 

Request  

2. The current number of installed EV charging stations in your authority area 

Response 

This information is exempt from disclosure under Section 21 of the Freedom of information Act. Section 21 
exempts information from the right of access if that information is reasonably accessible to the applicant by 
other means. In this case the information is available at https://www.zap-map.com/live/

Request  

3. The proposed number of EV charging stations to be installed in 2023 

Response 

FY 2023 - 2024 (Proposed) 
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Public Chargers: 100 Charging Sockets/Bays  
Fleet Chargers: 26 Charging Sockets/Bays 

Request  

4. The average cost of installing an EV charging station 

Response 

Average cost per charging socket/bay based on total expenditure on EV charging infrastructure and total 
number of charging sockets is £4,166.55 

Request 

5. The total number of planning applications for private EV charging stations that have been approved for 
each year, from 2015-2022 
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Response 

See Section 21 Refusal Notice below in response to question 6. 

.  

Response 

This information is exempt from disclosure under Section 21 of the Freedom of information Act. Section 21 
exempts information from the right of access if that information is reasonably accessible to the applicant by 
other means. In this case the information is available at https://planning.doncaster.gov.uk/online-
applications/ If you enter EV charging for example into ‘Keyword” etc. section in the ‘Simple Search’ Tab 
this will return all applications with this in the proposal.  

I hope this information is useful to you. 

City of Doncaster Council estimate that it has cost £75.00 to respond to this request for 
information. (FOI requests are calculated at £25 per Hour)  

If you are not happy with this reply, you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 40 
working days of receiving your response at the address below or email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

Freedom of Information Officer, 
City of Doncaster Council,  
Civic Office, 
Waterdale, 
Doncaster,   
DN1 3BU 
E-mail: FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) 
for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the EIR legislation. Contact details for the ICO are 
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. 
www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113. 

Yours sincerely  

Lucy McMahon 
Freedom of Information Officer 
Corporate Resources 
City of Doncaster Council 

Phone     01302 736000 
Address  Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU 
Email       FOI@doncaster.gov.uk 
Website  www.doncaster.gov.uk

6. The total number of planning applications that are in progress (to date) for private EV charging stations


